

ALICJA SALAMON

•

A passionate UX leader, humbly guiding a team of designers and researchers.

Empowering the team to build solutions that provide a time well-spent experience for the users.

An avid proponent of an iterative build - measure - learn cycle and the agile methodology. Trying to do the right thing and do the thing right by working to identify and solve actual user problems.

Not afraid to roll up my sleeves and do hands-on design work. Lover of early feedback, ready to kill my own darlings.

•

CONTACT

alicjasalamon@gmail.com

+358 50 524 0275

www.alicjasalamon.com

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH professional working proficiency

POLISH native

INTERESTS

plant-based cooking

Vinyasa Flow Yoga

audiobooks of all sorts

WORK EXPERIENCE

Helsinki, Finland

Sep 2018 - now

Lead Product Designer

at Schibsted Classified Media Finland

Mentoring the UX team members. Defining the UX strategy, documenting the design and research processes. Driving the culture of data-driven decisions. Constructing the Design System.

SKETCH · ZEPLIN · PLANT VERSION CONTROL · AB TASTY

Helsinki, Finland

Jan 2016 - Aug 2018

Product Designer

at Schibsted Classified Media Finland

UX and UI design across web and native devices, user research for an online marketplace. Running ideation sessions.

SKETCH · INVISION · ZEPLIN · PRINCIPLE · JIRA · OPTIMIZELY

Tampere, Finland

Jun - Dec 2015

UX/UI Designer & Web Developer

at Havamax Solutions

Visual design and implementation of web and mobile interfaces for the heavy machinery industry. Field studies.

ILLUSTRATOR · HTML · CSS · JAVASCRIPT

EDUCATION

Tampere, Finland

Aug 2014 - Jan 2017

Master's Degree Programme

at Tampere University of Technology

Department of Pervasive Computing

SPECIALTY User Experience GPA 4.74/5.00

Cracow, Poland

Sep 2010 - Jul 2014

Bachelor's Degree Programme

at AGH University of Science and Technology

Department of Computer Science, Electronics and Telecommunications

SPECIALTY Computer Science GPA 4.50/5.00